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Annexure

Work: Tender for “Design, Engineering, Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of
Solar Power Plant Project at 7 locations at our Bank’s own premises in and around Chennai
viz. Maraimalai Nagar Branch, Zonal Office- Chennai South, T.Nagar Branch, Padi Branch,
Alwarpet Branch, Triplicane Branch and Hastinapuram Branch — Total Capacity of 110 kWp”.

Reply to the queries during Prebid meeting held on 12.07.2019 of bidders.

Tamil Nadu Electrical
Inspectorate necessary to
participate in the Tender?

Sno | Query raised by the bidders Bank’s Reply
01 Whether Empanelment  with | As per MNRE's notification dated
MNRE is mandatory to participate | 23.12.2017,empanelment of channel partners
in the Tender? under the Grid Connected Rooftop and Small
Solar Power Plants has been discontinued.
Hence, it is not mandatory for the bidder to be in
the approved list of MNRE to participate in the
tender.
02 | Is valid EA license issued by the | Yes, Valid EA license (HT/LT) is necessary to

execute Electrical works in Banks Branches .
However, the Tenderers may submit EA license
of other approved contractors which should be
duly approved by Bank.

03 Is companies registered under | Yes. The companies registered under Udhyog
Udhyog Aadhaar/ NSIC | Aadhaar/ NSIC are exempted from submitting
exempted from submitting EMD & | EMD & Tender Fee. They are required to attach
Tender Fee? a copy of valid Registration certificate.

04 Whether change in minimum | No, Tender condition as mentioned in Eligibility
eligibility criteria for participation | Criteria (Clause 5, Page 5) holds good.
in Tender is allowable?

05 Whether modification in the | Bank will entertain only one running bill per
minimum  bill  amount for | month for a minimum gross amount of
Rs 50,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty | Rs 45,00,000/- (Rupees Forty Five Lakhs).
Lakhs) possible?

All other payment terms are as per Tender.

06 Whether  reduction in  the | No, Tender condition holds good.
processing time for bill payment
possible?

07 Clarity regarding the rectifications | If the rectifications pointed out by Govt agencies

pointed out by CEA / CEIG /
TEDA/TANGECO/other govt
agencies.

is pertaining to the installed Solar Power Plant
by the contractor, it will be in the contractor's
scope of work.

If the rectifications pointed out by Govt agencies
is pertaining to Bank's premises , it will be in the
scope of Bank.
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08 | Whether delay due to CEA/CEIG, | No. However only after the project approval from |
Liquidated Damages will be | govt agencies /installation of Net meter the
levied upon? amount quoted by the bidder in the tender shall

be released.

09 Whether internet connection for | Yes. The internet connection shall be provided
Online Monitoring will be provided | by Bank.
by Bank?

10 Whether water source nearer to | Yes.
the Solar Panels for cleaning will
be provided by Bank?

11 Regarding testing and inspection | The Inspection & Testing of Invertor and Solar
of invertor and panels. panels shall be done by Bank if necessary at the

testing facilities in India.

12 Whether localised maintenance | Yes, Tender condition holds good. ]
set up is required?

13 The options for brands mentioned | Tender condition / list already given holds good.
in DC cabling.

14 | Regarding Site condition. Bidders are requested to visit the site before

quoting the price as each site has its own
characters in location.

Bidders please note :

1)

All bidders are requested to download this sheet and enclose along with
Technical Bid duly stamped and signed.

2) The Bidders are requested to submit Technical Bid and Price Bid in separate
covers.

3) Tenders- Technical Bid & Price Bid not submitted in the requisite format given by
Bank will lead to disqualification of the Bid.
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